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"’anani’ Ra, gurong Pifipino. Sing PPSTA, kumakalinga su iyoe!”

MEMBERSHIP GUIDELINE NO. 03-2024

TO: ALL REGIONAL AND DIVISION CHAPTER PRESIDENTS
THRU THE PPSTA TRUSTEES

FROM: THE PRESIDENT

DATE: June 19, 2024

SUBJECT: Supplemental Guidelines to MG No. 02 — 2024 re: 2024 PPSTA Search

Membership Guideline No, 02-2024 dated June 6, 2024 provides the timeline of activities
for the 2024 PPSTA Search for Outstanding Teachers and School Heads, as follows:

Division Level Search: June - July 2024

Regional Level Search: August — September 2024

National Level Search: October — Novernber 2024

National Awarding: December 2024 to coincide with the 2024 NRA

In response to the clamor of some chapters, please be informed that the conduct of division and
regional level searches shall be subject to the schedule of activities to be set by their own
chapters provided however that the deadline for submission of nominees and documents
for the National Level Search shall be on 31 OCTOBER 2024 in order for the National
Search Committee to commence with the evaluation of the national nominees on the basis of
submitted documents and credentials within the first week of November.

For your information and guidance,

GILBE . SADSAD
President




